

TODAY IS FRIDAY, OCTOBER 1ST, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

We would like to wish Lahainaluna High School's Athletic Director, Mr. Scott Soldwisch a happy retirement. Mr. Soldwisch started his career at Lahainaluna High School as a History teacher in 1991. In addition to teaching, he has also coached both high school and youth sports in our Lahaina community. Congratulations to Mr. Soldwisch on his much deserved retirement and thank you for a wonderful 30 years!

To all AP students: Just a quick reminder that AP payments are due next week Wednesday, October 6. The fee is \$96 per exam/course. If you have free/reduced lunch you would pay \$53 per exam/course.

Payments must be in cash (exact change please), money order or cashier's check (made out to Lahainaluna High School). Please submit all payments to Miss Kristy, in the College & Career Center, <u>next week</u>. She will be absent the remainder of this week.

All students should be registered for their AP Classroom, this gives you study guides, practice questions for the exam and more. Every student who registers is automatically selected to take the AP exam. If you DO NOT want to take the AP exam, please respond to Miss Kristy and let her know what AP exams you DO NOT want to take. If you have multiple AP courses you can choose to take just one of the exams or none of the exams. You need to let me know specifically.

She will be submitting the AP exam order next Friday, October 8. Every student that does NOT pay for the exam by October 6 will be placed on withhold. Again, if you don't want to take the AP exam you must email Miss Kristy Arakawa immediately or you will be added to the withhold list. Please let her know if you have any questions or concerns.

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention Aloha Club Members. Our first service activity is TODAY. If you are planning on attending our community clean-up, please be sure to submit your permission form to Mrs. Poouahi or Mrs. Nakata. Remember, we are meeting at the library after school on Friday.

<u>Attention HOSA members</u>, Event confirmation forms are due October 20th (the Monday after Fall Break) Start looking on the HOSA.org website for events you are interested in!

Japanese Club: Attention Japanese club members, check our Google Classroom page and vote for the J-Horror movie to watch at our Halloween Cosplay Party. Permission forms for the party are available now in K-102. You can also pay your dues and order t-shirts at lunch in K-102 this week and next week.

<u>Hawaiiana club:</u> is starting hula practices Tuesday evenings - starting next Tuesday 10/5 and again after Fall Break...... 6:30 - 8 pm in the chorus room.

Anime club: Just a reminder that designs for the t-shirts will be due TODAY Friday, October 1, 2021. Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are now available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Hope to see you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Baseball players! Our baseball coaches will be at the grass area in front of the boys dorm at lunch Friday 10/1/21 for students interested in playing baseball. See them this Friday for more information.

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Apple Chips, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Cheese or Vegetable Pizza, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Craisins, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kefu Mendoza, Mauaalina Montgomery, Kloe Mollena, Crystal Montero. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.